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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Bauer John D <TSA OCC> 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 
Thompson Mardj <TSA OCC>; Wheaton Kelly < TSA OCC> 

RE: BOO questions 
Monday, April 29, 2013 3:06:00 PM 

Legally, I think both are possible, but it would be good if they could provide us more of a 

detailed plan. 

(b)(3)49 US.C § 114(r);(b)(5) 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 2:26 PM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: BOO questions 

l (b)(3)49 U SC § 114(r) I And, for the second question, the way it was described, they would 

l(b)(3) 49 us c § ' " ' ' );(b)(5] 

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 2:23 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: BDO questions 

(b)(3)4 9 U S C. § 114(r);(b)(5) 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 2:04PM 



TSA 15-00014 - 013880

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi < TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Subject : BDO questions 

2 BDO questions: 

(b)(3):49 u_sc § 114(r);(b)(5) 

Thanks. 

Linda L. Kent 

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 571 -227~ 

Cell: ._l(b-l(_sl ____ _. 

Fax: 571 -227-1381 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 




